

**BROWN &
VARNADO LLC**
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

103 CHURCH STREET (29464)
POST OFFICE BOX 1127
MT. PLEASANT, SC 29465
OFFICE: (843) 737-7300
FACSIMILE: (843) 654-5109

ROBERT B. VARNADO
DIRECT: (843) 737-7301
EMAIL: rvarnado@brown-varnado.com

July 5, 2016

VIA U.S. MAIL & FAX

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201
Fax: 803-734-1839

RECEIVED
JUL 05 2016
SC Court of Appeals

Re: *Angela Cartmel v. Edward Brice Taylor*

Case No.: 2016-000635

Our File No. 6271

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Please consider this correspondence as an *Amended Request by Appellant Edward Brice Taylor for an extension to file an Initial Brief* pursuant to Rule 208(a)(3), SCRAP. We had previously made a request on June 22, 2016, but erroneously said "Reply Brief" not "Initial Brief". Per your letter dated June 27, 2016, our filing fee for the motion has already been accepted.

Of course, should there be any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

With best regards, I remain

Very truly yours,

BROWN AND VARNADO LLC



Robert B. Varnado

RBV/kfg

cc: Bradford M. Owensby, Esquire (Via U.S. Mail & Email)

FAX COVER SHEET

RECEIVED

JUL 05 2016

SC Court of Appeals

To: The Honorable Jenny Abbott KitchingsFrom: Kat GarvinCompany: SC Court of AppealsCompany: Brown & VarnadoFax: 18037341839Phone: 843-737-7300

Date: 7/5/2016

Pages w/cover: 2

Subject:

L - COA re Amended Extension

Comments:

The fax that was previously sent had the Aiken County Case number on it instead of the Court of Appeals case number. I have updated the letter to include Case Number 2016-000635. I apologize for the inconvenience.